

# CURRICULUM VITAE



## BRIEF INTRODUCTION

Victoria has just finished PhD education subject in World Economy from the Peoples Friendship University of Russia, Moscow, with the Grants of scholarship from Russian Ministry of Education and Science, and with the Grants of Excellent scholarship from Indonesian National Ministry of Education and Culture. She obtained specialist degree from Rostov State University of Economics as one of the Best graduated students with predicate Summa cum laude (*Krasneiy diplom*). Victoria has been focusing her work on the Development of Economic and Trading relationship between Russia and Indonesia. She has presented her works in conference and workshop in Indonesia, Russia, France, Cairo, South Korea, and Germany since 2009. Currently Victoria also active in organization International Indonesian Scholars Association as a Head of Membership and Networking Division, and is doing internship program at Severstal, the biggest Russian Steel Company. Victoria was appointed from Indonesian Ministry of Trade as Indonesian delegation for Indonesia-Russia Joint Commission and Bilateral Meeting 2011 in Moscow, and was also appointed from Indonesian Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs as Indonesian delegation for First Senior Official Meeting (SOM 1) Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) Russia 2012.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Full Name : **Victoria Lelu Sabon**  
Passport No : AP 414004  
Gender : Female  
Address : St. Miklukho-Maklaya 5, Blok 2, Moscow 117198, Russia  
Mobile Phone : +7 926 00 393 05  
E-mail : [v1ctor1a\\_s@yahoo.com](mailto:v1ctor1a_s@yahoo.com)

## Educational Background

### Formal

- 2011 – 2013 Peoples' Friendship University of Russia, Moscow, Russian Federation, PhD education subject in World Economy
- 2005 – 2010 Rostov State University of Economics, Rostov-on-Don, Russian Federation, Specialist subject in Commerce
- 2004 – 2005 Don State Technical University, Rostov-on-Don, Russian Federation, Preparatory course for Russian Language
- 1998 – 2001 Secretarial Diploma, Tarakanita Secretarial Academy, Jakarta
- 1995 – 1998 SMU Tarakanita I, Senior High School, Jakarta

### Informal

- 1997 LIA English Course, Advance Class, Jakarta

## Qualification

- Language: Indonesia, English, Russia
- General business: Economics, Accounting, Trading, Management
- Analyst and forecast
- Event organizer
- Computer office and website

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## Professional Experience

- March 2013 - Jun 2013 Internship at Severstal, Russian Steel Company, Moscow
- Jul 2011 - Jul 2013 Head of Membership and Networking Division, International Indonesian Scholars Association (*Ikatan Ilmuwan Indonesia Internasional / I-4*)
- Oct 2009 - Jul 2011 Head of Foreign Liaison Officer I-4
- Feb 2004 - Sep 2004 Secretary to Director & Country Manager at Berca Indonesia Ltd, Jakarta
- Jan 2002 - Feb 2004 Event Organizer at Pharos Indonesia Ltd, Jakarta
- Jul 2001 - Feb 2004 Secretary to Board of Director (three Directors) at Pharos Indonesia Ltd

## Organizational Experience

- 2013 Co-Chair of the 2<sup>nd</sup> Earth Resilience Symposium 2013, Berlin, Germany
- 2012 The Board Committee of International Workshop I-4 Bridging International Cooperation in Research and Education between Indonesia and America, University of Maryland, Washington DC, USA
- 2011 Chairman of the Organizing Committee International I-4 Chairman Election, in Webinar
- 2010 The Board Committee of International Summit I-4 2010, at building of National Education Minister, Jakarta
- 2010 The Board Committee of International Symposium Overseas Indonesian Student Association Alliance 2010, London, United Kingdom
- 2009 General Secretary of International Symposium Overseas Indonesian Student Association Alliance 2009, Den Haag, Netherland
- 2008 - 2009 Vice Chairman Indonesian Student Association Alliance in Russia
- 2000 - 2001 Chairman of Student Senate at Tarakanita Secretarial Academy

## Participant

- 2012 First Senior Official Meeting (SOM 1) Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC), World Trade Center, Moscow
- 2011 Marketing Investment Indonesia (MII), Swissotel Krasnye Holmy Hotel, Moscow
- 2011 Indonesia-Russia Joint Commission and Bilateral Meeting, Moscow
- 2011 World Food Exhibition, Expocentre, Moscow
- 2010 The 13th International Fur and Leather Exhibition, Expocentre, Moscow
- 2010 Gift Expo, Manezh Exhibition Complex, Moscow
- 2010 The 17th International Trade Fair for Tourism and Travel, Crocus, Moscow

## Speaker

- 2013 The 2<sup>nd</sup> Earth Resilience Symposium 2013, Berlin, Germany
- 2011 The 2<sup>nd</sup> International Conference on Sustainable Future for Human Security (Sustain 2011), at Kyoto University, Japan
- 2011 Conference of Indonesian Student Association in Korea (CISAK) 2011, at Korean Advanced Institute of Science & Technology (KAIST), Daejeon, South Korea
- 2011 Seminar Think Globally, Act Locally with Spirit of knowledge, at Kuningan Knowledge Center, West Java, Indonesia
- 2011 Education Seminar at Haluoleo University, Kendari, Sulawesi, Indonesia
- 2010 International Workshop I-4 in East Timor & Africa Region 2010, Cairo, Egypt

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## Achievements

- Grant of Scholarship from Russian Ministry of Education and Science for study in Russia since 2004
- Grant of Excellent Scholarship from Indonesian National Ministry of Education and Culture for PhD study living expenses
- The Best Graduated Students 2010 from Rostov State University of Economics, Rostov-on-Don, Russian Federation, subject in Commerce with predicate Summa cum laude (*Krasneiy diplom*)
- Finalist of the 2009 Innovative and Scientific Writings Olympics, 10-11 Oct 2009, Paris, France
- 1<sup>st</sup> Champion in World Championship Marching Band in Student Division, Sydney, Australia on 27 Jul - 6 Aug 1999
- 3<sup>rd</sup> Champion Teenage Indonesian Choice 1994, Jakarta, Indonesia

## Publications

- V. L. Sabon, «Enhancement of Trade Relationship between Indonesia and Russia, with Russia Analysis Year 2002-2006», Proceeding of the 2009 Innovative and Scientific Writing Olympics, Paris, France, 10-11 October 2009.
- V. L. Sabon, «Export - Import Indonesia and Russia Analysis Year 2006-2008», Proceeding of the 3rd Annual Conference of Indonesian Students Association in Korea 2010, Building National Competitiveness, Seoul, South Korea, 20 February 2010.
- V. L. Sabon, L. V. Shkvarya, «Indonesia's Economic Today», Proceeding of the XIII Conference Young Economic Scientist, Moscow, Russia, 23 April 2011.
- V. L. Sabon, «Trade Cooperation between Indonesia and Russia», Proceeding of the XX International Conference of Customs Russian Federation, Irkutsk, Russia, 21-22 April 2011.
- V. L. Sabon, «Sectoral Aspects in Indonesian Economy», Proceeding of the International Scientific and Methodological Seminar "Global and Geo-economic Strategy: Economic Development in the Post-crisis Period, Moscow, Russia, 29 June 2012.
- Victoria L. Sabon, «Economic Democracy, Reflecting on Russia», Opinion, Investor Daily, 2 Agustus 2012.
- Victoria Lelu Sabon, «Russian investment in Indonesia», Opinion, Investor Daily, 22 Agustus 2012.
- Victoria Lelu Sabon, «The Story of Doctoral Study in Russia», Indopos Daily, 1 & 2 September 2012.
- Victoria Lelu Sabon, «Air Launch, Outer Space Project Indonesia-Rusia», Science Indonesia Magazine, Issue 10, October 2012.
- Victoria Lelu Sabon, «Transfer of Defense Technology from Russia to Indonesia», Science Indonesia Magazine, Issue 11, November 2012.
- Victoria Lelu Sabon, «Creating Green Economy with Character in Indonesia: A Comparative Study with the Success Stories of Green Economy in Developing Countries», Proceeding of the 2<sup>nd</sup> Earth Resilience Symposium, Berlin, Germany, 2-4 March 2013.

Moscow, 23 June 2013



Victoria Lelu Sabon